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	Grant Grid

	

	NOFO Title/No.
	

	Agency:
	

	NOFO URL:
	

	Due Date / Time:
	




	Description of the NOFO and What Proposers Must Address in Their Response

	Brief Description
What does the agency seek to achieve with this funding? 
	


	Funding
Average $ award, Number of awards, total $ available
	

	Contract Term
Length of project period; project start date; award announcement date
	

	Eligible Proposers
Minimum Requirements and what organizations are eligible to propose.
	

	Target Population to be Served
Age, location, requirements, if any.
	

	Key Program Elements
Program design elements and/or activities that the proposal must address
	

	Partnerships
What partnerships if any, are required?
	

	Evaluation Criteria
What NOFO topics/sections are evaluated, and how many points are given to each?
	

	Budget
Considerations and restrictions
	




	Details Regarding Preparing and Submitting the Proposal

	Deadlines
		Due Date
	

	Questions Due:
	

	Letters of Intent:
	




	Contact
	

	Question Protocol
Do they accept questions, and if so, how?
	

	Response Format:
How will we need to prepare the proposal?
	

	Submission Info:
	


	Other Important Information:
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Borough of Manhattan Community College..




